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Mr. Jezs E. Zonald

Scnior nerchaandise lianager
Ely aad Waller

€23 Tast Lolzas Koad
Mespnis, leounessee 33116

Dear Mr. Donaldi .
Chairman Simpson has asked m2 to respond to your letter of
Novembar 12 in which you raise quzstions about the proposed standard
for the Fleommability of Children's Slezpwear, Sizes 7 through 14%
and the preewption provision of the Flammoble Fabries Act.

2 are currnntly preparizg the final Standard for the Flammability
of (hildven's Sleepuear in Sizos 7 threugh l4. This staadard sasuld
be published within the next few montha.

A3 to your questioa altont preamption, thare ha
Judicial do te .inat‘on of the extant of tha procmnt:
the Ilanmable Eabrics et (15 ©.8.C. 1131, 1293).
states thaz ¢ Act "13 tateriad to sudersale any lav
or political subkdivision thareof incomsisteat with

Tutil the court syctem providcs a defipfitive ianteypretation as to
what actioa may or may ast be lawfully undertaken ty a state, the quastion
of wvhether an action taken by a state is preempted by the Flammable Fabrics
Act is oce of Individual intorpretaticn. Thiz does not nean, however,
that anyone who belicves hinself to be injured by state action is power-
lessy Any party may sue to cuforce the precmption provision. TFor
exariple, recently in Massachusetts the Anerican Apparel Manufacturers
Assoclation suad thz State of assachusetts alleging both a violationm
of the Constitution and the precenption provision of the Flamaable Fabrics
Act. . This case will be heard by a threa judge federal court and should
provide for all ccncemmed parties—private, stata and federal—fedaral
Judicial guidance on the exteont of the przemption sectioan's coveraga.

Please let us know if you haove any other quasticus.
Sinceorely,
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